



2nd

G. Michael Brown

Political Director

Jordan, Houser & Flournoy, LLP • University of Missouri-Columbia
Dallas/Fort Worth Area • 500+

[Send InMail](#)

[Connect](#)

G. Michael Brown was the Political Director for Dr. Ben Carson's campaign for president. In this capacity Michael led the campaign's 150+ person political team across the country including the early primary/caucus states of Iowa, New Hampshire, South Carolina and Nevada.

Prior to joining the campaign Michael served as Chesapeake Energy Corporation's manager for Market Development and Government Relations in Texas. In this position he handled state-specific issues, advocated for increased demand for compressed natural gas (CNG) vehicles, and managed a nation-wide public speaking and advocacy portfolio within the oil and gas sector.

Michael's past political work includes serving as a campaign manager, attorney or operative for numerous candidates, political operations, and ballot initiatives throughout the country. In addition to campaigns, Michael served as a White House Intern and as a press secretary for the International Trade Administration at the U.S. Department of Commerce in Washington, D.C. during the second Bush Administration.

Michael earned his law degree from the University of Missouri where he served as the Associate Editor-in-Chief for the school's environment and energy law journal and studied international law at Cambridge University in the United Kingdom. Michael also has a BA in History from Texas Tech University and a Masters of Public Affairs (MPA) from the Harry S Truman School of Public Affairs at the University of Missouri. A sixth generation Texan (and glad to be home) he is licensed to practice law in both Texas and Missouri.

He enjoys traveling, sports and fostering rescue dogs until they find a permanent home.
[See less](#)

Highlights



1 Mutual Connection

You and G. Michael both know Jim Goff

Experience



Attorney

Jordan, Houser & Flournoy, LLP
Jul 2016 – Dec 2016 • 6 mos • Dallas/Fort Worth Area

Legal practice focusing on helping high net worth individuals and families grow and transfer their wealth through estate planning with asset protection, business representation, and real estate.

[See less](#)



Political Director

CarsonAmerica

Contact and Personal Info

G. Michael's Profile

[Show more](#)

Financial updates from the largest Japanese financial institution



MUFU

Follow us to keep up with global economic trends

[Follow](#)

People Also Viewed



Ed Brookover • 3rd

Chairman at Greener and Hook



Dr. Ben Carson • 3rd

Former Republican Presidential Candidate



Vernon Robinson • 3rd

Deputy Strategist/National Grassroots Director at Carson America, Inc



Susan Jaworowski, Ph.D. • 3

Associate Professor and Program Director at Paralegal Program, Kapi`olani Community College



Sarah Habansky • 3rd

Experienced Marketing Executive focus on Event Marketing and St



Dale Cabaniss • 2nd

Republican staff director, U.S. Senate Appropriations Subcommittee on Financial Services and General Government



Taryn Frideres • 3rd

Legislative Counsel at U.S. Senate

Keeping in touch is easier

You can talk to your connections on every page

[Got it](#)



Search



Try Premium for Free



Manager - Market Development

Chesapeake Energy

May 2011 – Sep 2013 • 2 yrs 5 mos

See description

Campaign Director

Munzlinger for Senate

Jan 2010 – Nov 2010 • 11 mos

See description

Communications Director

Vote Yes to Save Homes

Oct 2009 – Nov 2010 • 1 yr 2 mos

See description

[See more positions](#)

Education



University of Missouri-Columbia

MPA, Public Affairs

2005 – 2009

University of Missouri-Columbia School of Law

JD, Law

2003 – 2007

Activities and Societies: Board of Advocates, Missouri Environmental Law and Policy Review



University of Cambridge

NA, Law

2005 – 2005

[See more education](#)

Featured Skills & Endorsements

Public Relations · 49



karim soliman and 48 connections have given endorsements for this skill

Politics · 38



karim soliman and 37 connections have given endorsements for this skill

Public Speaking · 31



karim soliman and 30 connections have given endorsements for this skill

[View 34 more](#)

Recommendations

[Received \(10\)](#)

[Given \(7\)](#)

Keeping in touch is easier

You can talk to your connections on every page

Got it

Messaging





Search



Try Premium for Free

manager at United Express
May 7, 2014, G. Michael worked with Scott in the same group

In addition to these skills, Michael's willingness to listen and his unique sense of humor helped our group structure complex deals and keep third parties engaged throughout the process. He understands energy from all phases and will be a strong addition to any team he leads.

Craig Arnzen
Account Executive at Red Letter Communications
July 24, 2011, Craig reported directly to G. Michael

When I worked with Michael, there was never any question that he had his sights set on winning, and he was not going to fail. From situations of dealing adversity to making the most of good times, Michael has always had the ability to capitalize on the given circumstance. When presented with a task that some may see as impossible, he hunkers down and gets things done by a masterful combination of traditional and non-traditional methods.

As someone who has worked both beneath and with Michael, I can't think of another person that I would rather have on my side.

To phrase this like an old football coach of mine, if I were to start making a list of people I want in a foxhole with me, he is going to be real close to the top.

Michael whole-heartedly has my recommendation and endorsement.

[View 8 more recommendations](#)

Keeping in touch is easier

You can talk to your connections on every page

Got it

Messaging

